

# COMMUNITY ROAD SAFETY ADVISORY COMMITTEE (CRSAC)

Minutes of the Regular Meeting held September 8, 2021 City Hall

#### **Committee Members Present:**

Councillor Michelle Gruhlke Councillor Erin Stevenson Melissa Johnson - Chair Ken Mark – Vice Chair Lorne Corbett Nadia Geschke Denise Walker

#### Also In Attendance:

David Wolanski, General Manager, Community & Protective Services Robert Kosterman, Fire Chief Celeste Kremzar, Recording Secretary

#### **CALL TO ORDER**

Chairperson Johnson called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm.

#### 1. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

No amendments, additions or deletions were made to the agenda.

2021-30 Moved by Denise Walker that the agenda be adopted as presented.

**Unanimously Carried** 

#### 2. MINUTES

a. July 14, 2021 Regular Committee Meeting Minutes

2021-31 Moved by Lorne Corbett to adopt the Regular Committee Meeting minutes of July 14, 2021 as presented.

**Unanimously Carried** 



#### 3. **DELEGATIONS**

#### a. RCMP Presentation

Constable Mike Williams came before the Committee to discuss RCMP roles in traffic safety and the partnership with the City of Spruce Grove.

2021-32 Moved by Denise Walker that the RCMP Presentation be received as information.

**Unanimously Carried** 

#### 4. ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATES

There were no Administrative Updates on the agenda.

#### 5. BUSINESS ITEMS

## a. Community Officer Traffic Pilot Program

2021-33 Moved by Nadia Geschke that the Community Road Safety Advisory
Committee support the formal creation and maintenance of a Community
Peace Officer Traffic Division within Enforcement Services.

**Unanimously Carried** 

## b. <u>Traffic Light Signal Change for Protected Only Left Turn Signals</u>

2021-34 Moved by Nadia Geschke that the Community Road Safety Advisory
Committee support the implementation of a protected-only left turn traffic
signal light phasing at the intersection of Highway 16A and Campsite Road /
Jennifer Heil Way and that Administration consider additional intersections
throughout the City.

**Unanimously Carried** 



## c. <u>Community Road Safety Advisory Committee Recommendations to City</u> <u>Council</u>

- 1. That the amended terms of reference for the Committee be approved by Council.
- 2. The Committee strongly supports administration's business case for the detailed study of speed limits in the City of Spruce Grove that is being presented to Council as part of the Corporate Plan.
- 3. The formal creation and maintenance of a Community Peace Officer Traffic Division within Enforcement Services be approved by Council
- 4. That Council approves the implementation of a protected-only left turn traffic signal light phasing at the intersection of Highway 16A and Campsite Road / Jennifer Heil Way.

#### Recommendations amended to:

- 1. That the amended terms of reference for the Committee be approved by Council.
- 2. The Committee strongly supports administration's business case for the detailed study of speed limits in the City of Spruce Grove that is being presented to Council as part of the Corporate Plan.
- 3. The Committee strongly supports administration's business case for the formal creation and maintenance of a Community Peace Officer Traffic Division within Enforcement Services that is being presented to Council as part of the Corporate Plan.

2021-35 Moved by Lorne Corbett that the Community Road Safety Advisory Committee Recommendations to City Council be approved as amended to present at a future Council Meeting.

**Unanimously Carried** 

#### 6. INFORMATION ITEMS

There were no Information Items on the agenda.

#### 7. CLOSED SESSION

Community Road Safety Advisory Committee did not go into Closed Session.



### **ADJOURNMENT**

2021-36 Moved by Lorne Corbett to adjourn the meeting at 8:08 pm.

Unanimously Carried

CHAIRPERSON – MELISSA JOHNSON

RECORDING SECRETARY